
TSC Auto ID Technology Co., Ltd. 
9F., No. 95, Minquan Rd. Xindian Dist., New Taipei City, Taiwan 

 
Date: Sep 20, 2019 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  TCB TELEFICATION 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change  
 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: VTV-RFBHS 
 
The change is 
1.Remove electric capacity from old version with red square 
2.Change electric capacity from old version with no1 red square 
3.No2 is apple MFI chip. The old version and new version all same component.Due to 
old apple MFI chip stope production and replace new apple MFI chip 
 
# Original Grant Issue Date is on 02/05/2015 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
 
Client’s signature        
 
 

Client’s name / title : Brian Chen/ Engineer 
 Contact information / address : 9F., No. 95, Minquan Rd. Xindian Dist., New Taipei City, 
Taiwan 
Telephone Number: 886-3-990-6677, Ext: 5307 
Fax Number: 886-3-990-6677 
Email: brian_chen@tscprinters.com 


